STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ao MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA . : 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR - AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410
(505) 334-6178

March 5, 1986

Mr. Jeff Taylor
0il Conservation Division
P.O. Box 2088 :
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 ‘ L
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Re: Gipson 0il Corp. (;,
John Bergin #2 F-21-29N-11W

Dear Jeff:

I located the referenced well on 3-4-86. It was drilled

to a depth of 660' in 1925 and does not appear to be cased.

It lies on a commercial lot within the Bloomfield City Limits,
in an area which is being rapidly developed. It is only
about 80' from U.S. 64.

In order to prevent waste, protect fresh water and eliminate
a potential hazard, please docket a case calling for Gipson
0il Co., and all other interested parties to appear and show
cause why the John Bergin #2, located 2440' from the North-
line and 1520' from the West line of Section 21, Township

29 North, Range 11 West, should not be plugged and abandoned
in accordance with a Division approved plugging program.

If possible, I would like to get this on the same docket
as the Suntex and Alana cases.

Yours truly,

Charles Gholson
0il & Gas Inspector
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xc: Well File
Richard L. Stamets



